



City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400)
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Community Services Committee

Monday, November 18, 2013

7:00 PM

Council Chamber

For consideration by the General Committee of the City of Barrie on November 25, 2013.

The meeting was called to order by Councillor L. Strachan at 7:00 p.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

PRESENT:

Councillor L. Strachan, Community Services Committee Chairperson
Councillor A. Khan, Community Services Committee Member
Councillor D. Shipley, Community Services Committee Member.

STAFF:

City Clerk/Director of Legislative and Court Services, D. McAlpine
Committee and Print Services Supervisor, L. Pearson
Director of Roads, Parks and Fleet, D. Friary
Fire Chief, J. Lynn
General Manager of Community and Corporate Services, Ed. Archer
General Manager of Infrastructure and Growth Management, R. Forward
Manager of Infrastructure Planning, S. Patterson.

The Community Services Committee met and reports as follows:**OPEN DELGATION - FIRE PERMIT SUB RULES**

André Champoux provided an Open Delegation regarding Outdoor Solid Fuel Burning Appliance Permit Rules. He explained the situation he is experiencing with his neighbour regarding the chiminea that he has in his backyard. He noted that the current Outdoor Solid Fuel Burning Appliance By-law requires Barrie Fire and Emergency personnel to attend to his property each time a complaint is received. He stated that each time they attend, there is no violation of his permit requirements. Mr. Champoux feels that the current process could be changed to try and mitigate complaints that are not valid. He suggested that the complainant be given a warning if the Barrie Fire and Emergency Personnel attend the location and do not find a contravention to the By-law.

Committee Members asked several questions related to the information provided and received responses from City staff.

Attachments: [OD Fire Permit.pdf](#)

NAMING RIGHTS POTENTIAL FOR ELEMENTS WITHIN MEMORIAL SQUARE

Stew Patterson, Manager of Infrastructure Planning provided a presentation regarding the Naming Rights Potential for Elements within the revised Memorial Square. Mr. Patterson noted that staff are requesting input from the Committee on sponsorships that would be appropriate for Memorial Square in order to assist the BIA. Mr. Patterson provided background information related to the re-design of Memorial Square and the naming of parks and facilities. He reviewed possible naming sponsorship opportunities for Memorial Square and provided examples from other municipalities. He provided an image of the preliminary design for Memorial Square and highlighted the three terrace levels proposed for the re-design and the promenades for pedestrian traffic. Mr. Patterson described the components of Memorial Square that provide for potential sponsorship/naming opportunities such as water features, lighting features, furnishings, art space and recognition panels. He detailed donation considerations including a buy a brick campaign. Mr. Patterson outlined the next steps for the redevelopment of Memorial Square and noted that the re-design of Memorial Square is approximately 90% complete.

In closing, Mr. Patterson commented that staff are working towards creating a city wide policy on sponsorship which could include existing assets.

Members of the Committee asked several questions related to the information provided and received responses from City staff and a representative of the BIA.

Attachments: [CSC update Square Sponsorship.pdf](#)

COMMUNITIES IN BLOOM COMMITTEE REPORT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 2013

The report of the Communities in Bloom Committee dated November 6, 2013 was received. (File: C05)

Attachments: [CIB 2013 11 06.pdf](#)

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN